COPY RECEIVED

DATE: S22, /17~
TIME: /0 %)
TOWN CLERK'S OFFIC

Board of Hire Qommissioers

1 FIRST STREET

SEYMOUR, CONNECTICUT 06483

Special Meeting Minutes
May 12, 2015
7:00 pm
Citizens’ Engine Company

Commissioner’s attending: Chris Motasky, Patrick Lombardi, Dan Zaniewski and
Clay Jurgens

Item 1. Meeting called to order at 7:02 followed by Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 3. April meeting Minutes-

Discussion: none

Motion to approve April meeting minutes as presented by Commissioner Lombardi,
2™ by Commissioner Zaniewski, Approved 4-0.

Item 4. Correspondence-
A. L&L Rentals
B. Letters of intent for 2015/2016 Chief’s Position from John Cronin, Doug
Zaniewski, Michael Lombardi, Thomas Tomasheski, and Scott Andrews.

Item 5. Financial Report-

Motion to approve financial report as submitted by Commissioner Zaniewski, 2" by
Commissioner Lombardi. Approved 4-0.

Item 6. Fire Marshal’s Report-
No Fire Marshal’s report due to fire marshal being away for training..

Item 7. Chief’s Position for 2015/2016-
Motion to hold interviews for the 5 applications for the 2015/2016 Chief’s
positions on May 19 and 20* (if needed) starting at 6 pm at Citizens” Engine



Company made by Commissioner Lombardi, 2" by Commissioner Zaniewski.
Approved 4-0.

Item 8. 2014/2015 Budget update-
-Chief Cronin that there is a significant list of requisitions this month and hoping
there will be more next month for final spend down of the budget.

Item 9. Chief’s Board-
Discussion-

-Commissioner Zaniewski stated he feels the board should be ran more
like an operational staff meeting rather than a town board. Commissioner
Lombardi stated he believes that the board should stay the way it is and that the
town attorney should be contacted for clarification on this matter. Chief Cronin
stated he has talked to the First Selectmen and he also stated to consult with
town counsel. He also stated that the First Selectmen stated according to the
charter the Board of Fire Chief’s is not a board. Chief Cronin stated he would
like to see the reigns loosened a bit. Commissioner Motasky stated that he agrees
that town counsel should be contacted.

Motion to send a letter to town counsel whether Chief’s are a town board or just
management made by Commissioner Lombardi, 2" by Commissioner Jurgens.
Approved 3-1. Commissioner Lombardi, Commissioner Jurgens, Commissioner
Motasky approved. Commissioner Zaniewski opposed.

Jtem 10. SOP/SOG’s-
-ADM 13-
Discussion-Commissioner Jurgens asked about commissioners being
notified. Chief Cronin stated yes that commissioners would be notified.
Motion to approve SOG/SOP ADM 13 made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2™ by
Commissioner Lombardi. Approved 4-0.

-SFT 3-

-Discussion-Chief Cronin stated this is a revision of adding the
accountability boards for the engine. Commissioner Lombardi stated that fire police
need to be added to the game plan. Chief Cronin stated he is currently working on a
plan for fire police.

Motion to approve SOG/SOP SFT 3 made by Commissioner Zaniewski, 2nd
Commissioner Lombardi. Approved 4-0.



-OPS 3-

-Discussion-Chief Cronin this is a complete revision regarding driver
training and qualifications per the insurance provider. Commissioner Motasky asked
about a policy regarding suspension of licenses. Chief Cronin stated that there is no
policy at this time. Commissioner Jurgens asked about a commissioner being notified
of vehicle accidents. Chief Cronin stated that he will add notifying a commissioner to
the policy.

Motion to approve SOG/SOP OPS 3 made by Commissioner Lombardi, 2" by
Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 4-0.

-SFT 10-
-Discussion- Chief Cronin stated this is a new policy regarding cancer
awareness/prevention. - ,
Motion to approve SOG/SOP SFT 10 made by Commissioner Zaniewski, 2" by
Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 4-0.

-ADM 1-
Motion to approve SOP/SOG ADM 1 made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2" by
Commissioner Zaniewski. Approved 4-0.

-Driver Training program-
-Discussion-Commissioner Jurgens asked about 3 years driving
experience. Chief Cronin stated yes any driving experience counts.
Motion to approve Driver Training program made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2™ by
Commissioner Zaniewski. Approved 4-0.

Item 11. Thermostat at Citizens” Engine-

-Discussion-Tom Tomasheski gave a quote from Encon. Commissioner Jurgens
stated he will talk with Tony Caserta and the First Selectmen regarding funding.
Motion to move forward with the thermostats at Citizens made by Commissioner

Lombardi, 24 by Commissioner Jurgens. Approved. 4-0.

Item 12. New Boat-



Discussion- Chief Cronin stated that the 2015/2016 budget has $11,000 included
in it for a Hard Bottom boat from Mid Atlantic. He stated that total cost of the boat is
$22,000. He was promised $11,000 for the PD seizure account. Commissioner Jurgens
would like to have an updated quote.

Motion to move forward with boat purchase made by Commissioner Zaniewski, 2"
by Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 4-0.

Item 13. Physicals-
-Discussion-Chief Cronin stated that physicals are doing much better.

Item 14. Requisitions-

See Attached.
Motion to approve requisitions made by Commissioner Zaniewski, 2 by
Commissioner Lombardi. Approved 3-0-1. Commissioner Jurgens abstained.

Item 15. Public Comment-
A. Mike Gardella, 198 West Church St. Seymour, asked to be added to next
month’s agenda.
B. Paul Wetowitz, 56 Davis Rd Seymour, stated he is encouraged by the
proactive approach by the department for recruitment.

Item 16. Adjournment-
Motion made to adjourn at 8:19 by Commissioner Lombardi, 2" by Commissioner

Jurgens.
Approved 4-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen Pelletier
Recording Secretary



ey I

L7 0se 00°00L$ 00°001$ suasbunr Aer) Isysaier | Ng uawasIinquiIsy[]
N., i £€rs 00°0£8$ 00°0£8$ Sispenbpeay Juswidinbs a4 SISIBW-NOH “0s] ‘pHO-seq CRID
— 5 019 00°000°Z$ 00000°Z$ SONISS jidon Anwe| 0z "2 "SIl iom [Esitegaat ® S9BUBYS 15 fenung] T
ks S/ 00°28¢¢$ 00°/8¥$ S8JIAIBG suoleduNWWoD 81-0001 sbieyd ojne inewssnyfy
ﬁ_. G/ 00'662% 006628 $20lAI8S suoledNILIo) 8l-dwe g 15806 one inewssny [}
w% \J\ S/ 00°LFES 00'L¥C$ S8dIABg suoneJUNWIWIoD 8l9)oe.lq pue Jayeads usns dglLeys usjsysaf
; o/ 00°b51e 00 #SFE S8JIMBS suoledILNLILOT 81-19j10u02 B pue Ualis gesjsggz EEETITYY
r N 4174 00°509% 00'509% S80IAIBG suoljealiNWILLIOT 8L-losiApe oyey usisypaly
e evL 00'G29% 00'5¥$ suewdiys Ssew o) siiedaljgy
\\U Sv/ 00666°1$ 00'666'L$ S8JIMIag suohesunuwIo) w_‘.hmmudmmwoaw:ﬁ UIBYM |
mw 159 30Ud| 0t 00°052$ 00°052$ juiod uodeaqg | Suuep Joy Jojopy L
i 0EY 00023 00'0ez8 SIBIY suemol X0QIe35)-1am0} B 7 1-9 o slledayl] ]
m.m 619 9e'8z/$ 9€'8z2.% Wod a10)saleL $31600B Yyum SleLRy SBuBig s
e i loge 00°052% 00'0S.$ Awspedy aiy |5 /e \ﬂ.‘m\m\ \\mrh v $sefo buluen Jofunp|y, h
0€s 86'650°L$ 66'625% UOZUISA L} PUB 2} 9ndsay ioj Sped)|z
0es 00'8¢l$ 0o'czs WETEYN sisbieys pedion z g i
(i, 0es 0005.$ 000528 S@daieg suonesdunuILoy L} Pue g1y pue 'y'e'z Jeo-sunowm pedig
3 \ ) 7] 00°'802$ 00°'80Z$ S wm..\.\ Wmm_“_ SAD - Bey ueonsuie grxzp;
!/ 0S¢ 00°005% 00°005$ Ayuedop ugshr ssejo AepAet kg pue umog )
\u \d ose 00'62$ o0o'ses 4L oy V40-ssej) SdUBUS)UIRY O3S I ]
S5 LC Ulfoge 00528 00628 3ByM03 PPOL V0-SSBID S0UBUSIURN Boog ||
R e, /lose 00°62$ 00'ge$ ssabing uoy V40-ssepn doueusiuien Nosg||
'ON 'O'd "ON )00y jejo] ‘B3 901y Jopuap uondudsag way Elﬁl_

suopisinbay sjaiyn
Juswipredaq auny dnowifag



,.ogv QOT\ i O\
Tarors, A0 Z

e JRUD JssY Ipsequuo jseyony

491D 1SSy Ayseysewo Sewoy) LTS _:_:o%

(S - =

-8A0qQe paJedIpu; suolisinbas sy sacidde am ‘moteq saimeubis ino Ag

s N /-
e &YV AN

vLILZ'oLS
000%
PR 5 L4 r ] 7 \. - 4
N b TR A T TRELg T T S
\b ] SvL 00°002°L$ 0000Z°L$ sodess jeybip 15 81 Jo} Buepa[}
A Yy Gl9 0r0Lis 09°Zv$ suewdiys siapuadsng|y
N Q S¥. 00CLYS 0Z'L¥$ suewdiyg }-ywd-wb-sisp|oH Paxi eid|0]
NI 0Z2 00055°'LS 00055°L$ sajl} 5,914y A w\ = uogejejsul pue sogf|
4 e

suoisinbay s oy
Juswiuedaq aay nowfsg o



